
Your company must either have 
an EAP (Employee Assistance 
Program) or, a referral list of 

treatment and counseling 
centers in your area.

Shortcut Tip:

The link will take you directly to 
resources. 

Shortcut Tip:

The link will take you directly to 
resources. 

Any questions? Call Chuck Wade at      
404-223-2277 or E-mail at 
cwade@gachamber.org

Substance Abuse Internet Referral 
(SAIR)

National & State Resources 

Clearinghouses, Websites & More

mailto:cwade@gachamber.org


Substance Abuse Internet Referral
Before beginning your search for treatment services and facilities, please answer these 
few questions about the person that needs assistance.

Sex / Age / Race
 Gender      Age      Race  

Georgia County
 

Drugs Used  Alcohol  

 Cocaine/Crack Cocaine  

 Heroin  

 Marijuana  

 Methamphetamine  

 Prescription drugs  

 Other  
Your relation to person

needing assistance
The Council respects individual privacy and maintains all information entered

on these fields will be held strictly confidential.

 

| The Council on Alcohol and Drugs Home Page | 

http://macad.org/
http://www.macad.org/donate/index.html
http://www.macad.org/donate/index.html
http://www.macad.org/news/index.html
http://www.macad.org/help/index.html
http://macad.org/drugfree/index.html
http://www.macad.org/educate/index.html
http://www.macad.org/index.htm
http://www.macad.org/


 
NATIONAL AND STATE RESOURCES 

National Technical Assistance 
Drug-Free Workplace Helpline 1-800-843-4971 

This National Institute on Drug Abuse toll-free service operates 9:00 a.m. -8:00 p.m. EST. Telephone consultation is  
available for business owners, managers, and union leaders on the development and implementation of comprehensive 

drug-free workplace programs. These counselors can put you in touch with local resources. 

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information    1-800-729-6686 
This toll-free service has information specialists available on all aspects of substance abuse -from videos and prevention 

materials to specific program descriptions, resources in your State, and the latest research results. Many publications 
and educational materials are available free from the Clearinghouse. As these publications are in the public domain, you 

may reprint them under your logo without permission. 

Center for Substance Abuse Hotline 1-800-662 HELP 
This service provides advice and referrals to individuals about the availability of drug and alcohol treatment services, including 
referrals to programs for those who cannot pay.  

Department of Transportation's Anti-Drug Information Center 1-800-CAL-DRUG 
This system is designed to respond to inquiries regarding the U.S. DOT drug-free workplace regulations for the  
transportation industry . 
Department of Defense 703-697-8335 
If your business is subject to the Department of Defense drug testing regulations, call this number for more information. 

Employee Assistance Professionals Association (EAPA) 703-522-6272 
EAPA provides information on how to select EAP's, the value they can provide, the theory behind them and how they 
operate. (EAPA, 4601 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 1001, Arlington, V A 22203) 
AL-Anon/Alateen Family Group Headquarters 
Alcoholics Anonymous World Service 
American Council on Alcoholism Helpline 
800 Cocaine -An Information and Referral Hotline  
Nar-Anon Family Group Headquarters 
Narcotics Anonymous 
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependency 

 1-800-356-9996 
 212-870-3400 
 1-800-527-5344 
1-800-COCAINE 
 310-547-5800 
 818-780-3951 
1-800-NCA-CALL 

State Resources 
 
DRUGS DON'T WORK in Georgia 404-223-2264 ext.277 
The staff of DRUGS DON'T WORK can be reached at the Georgia Chamber of Commerce in Atlanta. Call with any questions concerning 
implementation of a drug-free workplace. 

The Drug Abuse Helpline 1-800-338-6745 
Since 1987, this Helpline has been available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, even during Holidays. Call the Helpline for referral to the proper 
programs and resources addressing specific problems relating to alcohol and drug abuse. Absolutely no recordings are made of any phone 
calls to the Helpline. This telephone number should be posted where employees can see it. 

AI-Anon Statewide 404-843-0311 
Alcoholics Anonymous Statewide 404-525-3178 
Cocaine Anonymous Statewide 404-255-7787 
Georgia Addiction Counselor's Association Statewide 770-986-9510 
United Ways' First Call For Help 404-614-1000 



 
 

Clearinghouses, Web Sites, and Additional Resources 
 

Clearinghouses 
 
Bureau of justice Assistance Clearinghouse (reference and referral services for criminal justice professionals) P.O. Box 6000, 
Rockville, MD 20849-6000, 800-688-4252, Internet address: www.ncjrs.org 

 
Bureau of justice Statistics Clearinghouse (crime and justice data) 
P.O. Box 6000, Rockville, MD 20849-6000, 800-732-3277, Internet address: www.ncirs.org 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention -National Prevention Information Network 
 P.O. Box 6003, Rockville, MD 20849-6003, 800-458-5231, Internet address: www.cdcn12in.org 
 
Drug Information Strategy Clearinghouse 
P.O. Box 8577, Silver Spring, MD 20907, 800-955-2232 
 www.hud.gov 
 
Office of National Drug Control Policy Information Clearinghouse 
P.O. Box 6000, Rockville, MD 20849, 800-666-3332, Internet address: 
www.whitehousedrugQolicy.gov 
 
National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence, Inc. (NCADD) 
12 West 21st Street, New York, NY 10010,212-206-6770, 800-NCA-CALL (24-hour referral), 
 Internet address: www.ncadd.org 
 
National Criminal justice Reference Service (general criminal justice information) 
 P.O. Box 6000, Rockville, MD 20849-6000, 800-851-3420, Internet address: www.ncjrs.org 
 
National Institute on Drug Abuse, National Institutes of Health 
 6001 Executive Blvd., Bethesda, MD 20892-9561, 888-NIH-NIDA (voice), 888- TTY-NIDA (TTY), 
Internet address: www.drugabuse.gov and www.clubdrugs.org 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
Center for Mental Health Services, National Mental Health Services Knowledge Exchange Network 
 P.O. Box 42490, Washington, DC 20015, 800- 789-2647, Internet address: www.mentalhealth.org 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
 Center for Substance Abuse Prevention's Workplace Helpline 
 800-WORKPLACE (800-967-5752), Internet address: www.health.org 
 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment's National Helpline  
5600 Fishers Lane, Rockwall II, Rockville, MD 20857, 800-662-HELP, 800-662-4357, 
 Internet address: www.samhsa.gov or Internet address: www.health.org 
 
 
 



 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information (NCADI) 
P.O. Box 2345, Rockville, MD 20847, 800- 729-6686, Internet address: www.health.org 
 
National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors  
808 17th Street, NW, Suite 410, Washington, DC 20006,202-293-0090, 
 Internet address: www.nasadad.org 
 
U.S. Department of Defense 
Office of Asst. Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs  
1400 Defense, Pentagon, Room IE 757, Washington, DC 20301,703-697-5737, Internet address: 
www.defenselink.mil 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Working Partners for an Alcohol- and Drug-Free Workplace, Substance Abuse Information 
Database (SAID) and Small Business Initiative 
200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Rm S-2312, Washington, DC 20210, 202-219-6001 ext. 152 or 137. 
Internet address: www.dol.gov/dol/workingpartners.htm 
 

Web Sites  (Internet addresses are subject to change.) 
 
American Society of Addiction Medicine                                                                       www.asam.org 
A not-for-profit organization whose mission is to educate physicians to prevent and treat dependence 
and addiction to alcohol, nicotine and other drugs, and to prevent and treat related illnesses. 
 
Another Empty Bottle                                                                                    www.alcoholismhelp.com 
Provides individuals with a means to share real experiences about how alcoholism has affected a loved 
one and themselves. 
 
Caron Foundation                                                                                                           www.caron.org 
A nonprofit organization whose mission is to provide an enlightened, caring community in which all 
those affected by the sickness of addiction may begin a new life. The foundation provides 
rehabilitation services to adults, adolescents, and their families suffering from chemical dependency 
and related addictions. 
 
Center for Substance Abuse Research (CESAR)                                                 www.cesar.umd.edu 
CESAR at the University of Maryland, College Park, collects, analyzes, and disseminates information 
on the nature and extent of substance abuse and related problems in Maryland and nationally. To 
inform policymakers, practitioners, and the general public about substance abuse, its nature, extent, 
prevention, treatment and its relation to other problems. 
 
Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA)                                       www.casacolumbia.org 
CASA is a unique think/action tank that brings together all of the professional disciplines needed to 
study and combat all forms of substance abuse as they affect society. 
 
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) 
The DEA enforces the controlled substances laws and regulations of the United States. 
www.usdoj.gov/dea 



 
 
 
 
Hazelden                                                                                                                      www.hazelden.org  
Hazelden is a nonprofit organization providing high-quality, affordable rehabilitation, education, 
prevention, professional services, and publications regarding chemical dependency and related 
disorders. 
 
Indiana Prevention Resource Center                                                              www.drugs.indiana.edu 
This resource center is a statewide clearinghouse for technical assistance on prevention and 
information about alcohol, tobacco, and drugs. It serves Indiana only. 
 
Indian Health Service (IHS)                                                                                                www.ihs.gov 
The IHS is an agency of the Public Health Service providing health services to American Indians and 
Alaska Natives. 
 
Inter-University Consortium for Political andSocial Research (ICPSR) at the University of 
Michigan                                                                                            www.icpsr.umich.edu/index.html 
Provides access to the world's largest archive of computerized social science data, including data on 
substance abuse and mental health. 
 
Join Together                                                                                                        www.jointogether.org 
This is a resource center and meeting place for communities working to reduce the harms associated 
with the use of illicit drugs, excessive alcohol, and tobacco. 
 
Miami Coalition for a Safe and Drug-Free Community                              www.miamicoalition.org 
Provides information useful in the planning and implementation of successful community strategies 
and programs designed to reduce the problems of drug abuse, addiction, and directly related social 
issues in the Miami-Dade Community. 
 
Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MAD D)                                                                   www.madd.org 
MADD is a nonprofit organization that aims to stop drunk driving, support victims of this violent 
crime, and prevent under-age drinking. 
 
National Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors (NAADAC)          ww.naadac.org 
NAADAC is the largest national organization representing the interests of alcoholism and drug abuse 
professionals in the Nation. The NAADAC Web page contains information on current legislation, 
certification, and membership. 
 
National Association for Children of Alcoholics (NACoA)                             www.health.org/nacoa 
NACoA is the education and advocacy group that works on behalf of the over 11 million children of 
alcohol and other drug dependent parents under age 18 in the US. Research-based resources are 
available on the web site to help caring adults learn more about providing support and information for 
these vulnerable children. 
 
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information's PREVline                 www.health.org 
This electronic communication system, a service of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration, is dedicated to exchanging ideas and information concerning alcohol, tobacco, and 
illicit drug problem prevention. 



 
National Council for Community Behavioral Healthcare                                          www.nccbh.org 
Keeps community behavioral healthcare organizations abreast of the rapid changes in behavioral 
healthcare and vigorously advocates for the issues most critical to their success. 
 
 
National Families in Action                                                            www.emory.edu/NFIA/index.html 
Provides accurate drug information to parents and young people. Outstanding features of this site 
include "ask the experts" and a cultural connection to other ethnic groups working in the area of 
substance abuse prevention. 
 
National Institutes of Health (NIH)                                                                                   www.nih.gov 
NIH is one of the foremost biomedical research centers and the Federal focal point for biomedical 
research in the United States. 
 
National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)                                                          www.nimh.nih.gov 
Conducts and supports research nationwide on mental illness and mental health, including studies of 
the brain, behavior, and mental health services. 
 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)                           www.niaaa.nih.gov 
NlAAA supports and conducts biomedical research on the causes, consequences, treatment, and 
prevention of alcoholism and alcohol-related problems. 
 
National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)                                                                www.nida.nih.gov 
NIDA brings the power of science to bear on drug abuse and addiction. 
 
NIDA Club Drugs Web Site                                                                                    www.clubdrugs.org 
This site provides information on club drugs such as MDMA (Ecstasy), GHB, Rohypnol, ketamine, 
methamphetamine, and LSD. The site explains what the drugs look like, their effects, and the varied 
street names by which they are known. 
 
National Library of Medicine (NLM)                                                                        www.nlm.nih.gov 
NLM is the world's largest library dealing with a single scientific/professional topic, carrying over 4.5 
million holdings. 
 
Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP)                           www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov 
This clearinghouse specializes in information on drug-use trends, drug-related crime issues, and 
national drug-control policy. 
 
 
Partnership for a Drug-Free America's Drug-Free Resource Net          www.drugfreeamerica.org 
The Partnership's purpose is to reduce the demand for illegal drugs by changing public attitudes about 
drugs and making drug use less acceptable and glamorous. This site provides specific drug information 
and the most frequently asked questions on drug-related topics. 
 
Recovery Network                                                                                      www.recoverynetwork.com 
The Recovery Network provides prevention and recovery information, interaction, and support 
concerning substance use and abuse, addiction to alcohol and drugs, and behavioral and mental health 
problems. The network provides these services through a television and radio network, online services, 
and a national help line. 



 
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation                                                                          www.rwjf.org 
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation is the nation's largest philanthropy devoted to health care. 
 
Small Business Administration (SBA)                                                                               www.sba.gov 
The SBA provides financial, technical, and management assistance to help Americans start, run, and 
grow their businesses. 
 
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)           www.samhsa.gov 
SAMHSA ensures that quality substance abuse and mental health services are available to the people 
who need them and that prevention and treatment knowledge is used more effectively in the general 
health care system. This site also provides access to the home pages of the Center for Substance Abuse 
Treatment, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, and Center for Mental Health Services. 
 
U.S. Business Advisor                                                                                                 www.business.gov 
The U.S. Business Advisor provides businesses with one-stop access to Federal Government 
information, services, 
and transactions. 
 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)                                           www.dhhs.gov 
DHHS is the principal agency for protecting the health of all Americans and providing essential human 
services, especially for those who are least able to help themselves. 
 
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)                                        www.eeoc.gov 
EEOC provides small employers with basic information about EEOC-enforced laws and processes. 
 
U.S. Department of labor (DOL)                                           www.dol.gov/dol/workingpartners.htm 
DOL provides information regarding workplace substance abuse including a free prevention kit and an 
online interactive substance abuse information database. 
 
Wisconsin Clearinghouse for Prevention Resources                                       www.uhs.wisc.edu/wch 
The Wisconsin Clearinghouse for Prevention Resources, a part of the University Health Services at the 
University of Wisconsin-Madison, provides educational materials and training information. 
 
4-H                                                                                                                                   www.4h-usa.org 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20250-2225 202-720-2908 
 
American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry                                            www.aacap.org 
3651 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20016-3007 
202-966-7300 
 
American Academy of Pediatrics                                                                                      www.aap.org 
141 Northwest Point Boulevard  
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 -1098  
847-434-4000 
 
 
 



American Bar Association                                                                                            www.abanet.org 
750 North Lakeshore Drive Chicago, lL 60611 800-285-2221  
 
American Council for Drug Education                                                                           www.acde.org 
164 West 74th Street 
New York, NY 10023 800-488-DRUG 
 (for information) 800-DRUG HEL(P) www.drughelp.org (for referrals) 
 
American Managed Behavioral Healthcare Association                                           www.ambha.org 
700 13th Street, NW, Suite 950 
Washington DC, 20005 
202-434-4565 
 
American Medical Association                                                                                www.ama-assn.org 
515 North State Street  
Chicago, lL 60610  
312-464-5000 
 
 
American Probation and Parole Association                                                          www.appa-net.org 
P.O. Box 11910 
Lexington, KY 40578-1910 
606-244-8203 
 
 
American Psychiatric Association                                                                                 www.psych.org 
1400 K Street, NW  
Washington, DC 20005 
(202) 682-6000 
 
American Psychological Association                                                                                 www.apa.org 
750 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20002-4242  
202-336-5857 
 
 
 
 



 

Diversity Resources 
 
AFRICAN AMERICAN FAMILY SERVICES 
2616 Nicollet Avenue South 
Minneapolis, MN 55408 
Phone: 612-871-7878 
Fax: 612-871-2567 
www.aafs.net 
 
AMERICAN INDIAN COMMUNITY HOUSE  
708 Broadway, 8th Floor 
New York, NY 10003 
Phone: 212-598-0100 
Fax: 212-598-4909 
www.aich.org 
 
ASIAN AMERICAN CONSORTIUM ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE (APACSA)  
P.O. Box 8001 
Portland, OR 97207 
Phone: 503-254-7467 
Fax: 503-254- 7467 
 
ASIAN & PACIFIC ISLANDER AMERICAN HEALTH FORUM (APIAHF) 
942 Market Street, Suite 200 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Phone: 415-954-9988 
Fax: 415-954-9999 
www.hforum@apiahf.org 
 
ASIAN AMERICAN RECOVERY SERVICES, INC. 
965 Mission Street, Suite 325 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
Phone: 415-541-9285 
Fax: 415-541-9986 
www.aars-inc.org 
 
ASPIRA ASSOCIATION, INC.  
1444 I Street, NW, Suite 800 Washington, DC 20005 
Phone: 202-835-3600 
Fax: 202-835-3613 
www.aspira.org 
 
ASSOCIATION OF BLACK PSYCHOLOGISTS  
P.O. Box 55999 
Washington, DC 20040-5999 
Phone: 202-722-0808 
Fax: 202- 722-5941 
www.abpsi.org 
 
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
Office of Alcohol & Substance Abuse Prevention 1849 C Street, NW 
MS-4603-MIB 
Washington, DC 20240 
Phone: 202-208-6179  
www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html 
 



 
'CAUSE CHILDREN COUNT COALITION  
3127 Hawthorne Drive, NE 
Washington, DC 20017 
Phone: 202-745-3560 
Fax: 202-234-6545 
 
THE CONGRESS OF NATIONAL BLACK CHURCHES (CNBC) 
1225 Eye Street, NW, Suite 750 
Washington, DC 20005 
Phone: 202-371-1091 
Fax: 202-371-0908 
www.cnbc.org 
 
HANDS ACROSS CULTURES CORPORATION  
P.O. Box 2215 
Espanola, NM 87532 
Phone: 505-747-1889 
Fax: 505-747-1623 
www.la-tierra.com/hacc 
 
JACK & JILL OF AMERICA, INC.  
7091 Grand National Drive, Suite 102 Orlando, FL 32819 
Phone: 407-248-8523 Fax: 407-248-8533 www.jack-and-jill.org 
 
KAPPA ALPHA PSI FRATERNITY, INC.  
2322-24 North Broad Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19132 
Phone: 215-228-7184 
Fax: 215-228-7181 
www.kapsi.org 
 
LATIN AMERICAN YOUTH CENTER  
1419 Columbia Road, NW 
Washington, DC 20009 
Phone: 202-319-2225 
Fa,x: 202-462-5696 
E-mail: info@mail.layc-dc.org www.layc-dc.org 
 
LUMMI INDIAN NATION  
2616 Kwina Road Bellingham, WA 98226 Phone: 360-384-1489 
Fax: 360-384-5521 
 
MINNESOTA INDIAN WOMEN'S RESOURCE CENTER 
2300 15th Avenue South Minneapolis, MN 55404 
Phone: 612-728-2000 
Fax: 612-728-2039 
E-mail: MIWRC@gold.tc.umn .edu http://NNIC.com/MIWRC.html 
 
NATIONAL ASIAN PACIFIC AMERICAN FAMILIES AGAINST SUBSTANCE ABUSE, INC. 
340 East Second Street, Suite 409 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
Phone: 213-625-5795 
Fax: 213-625-5796 
www.napafasa.org 
 
 
 



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN HIGHER EDUCATION (NAFEO) 
8701 Georgia Avenue, Suite 200 
Silver Spring, MD 20910 
Phone: 301-650-2440 
Fax: 301-495-3306 
www.nafeo.org 
 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR NATIVE AMERICAN CHILDREN OF ALCOHOLICS 
(NANACOA) 
P.O. Box 2708 
Seattle, WA 98111-2708 
Phone: 206-903-6574 
Fax: 206-624-4452 
E-mail: nanacoa@nanacoa.org 
www.nanacoa.org 
 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF AFRICAN AMERICAN FOR POSITIVE IMAGERY 
(NAAAPI) 
P.O. Box 18537 
Philadelphia, PA 19129 
Phone: 215-477-4113 
Fax: 215-477-5535 
E-mail: naaapi@msn.com 
www.naaapi.org 
 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BLACK SOCIAL WORKERS (NABSW) 
8436 West McNichols  
Detroit, MI 48221 
Phone: 313-862-6700 
Fax: 313-862-6998 
www.nabsw.org 
 
NATIONAL COALITION OF 100 BLACK WOMEN 
38 West 32nd Street, Suite 1610 
New York, NY 10001 
Phone: 212-947-2196 
Fax: 212-695-4128 
 
NATIONAL BLACK ALCOHOLISM & ADDICTION COUNCIL (NBAAC)  
1000 16th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-296-2696 
E-mail: nbac@borg.com www.ndpl.org/nbaac.htmi 
 
NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR HISPANIC HEALTH 
1501 16th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-1401 
Phone: 202-387-5000 
Fax: 202-797-4353 
www.hispanichealth.org 
 
NATIONAL CONGRESS OF AMERICAN INDIANS 
1301 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 200 Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-466- 7 767 
Fax: 202-466-7797 
www.ncai.org 
 
 



NATIONAL COUNCIL OF LA RAZA (NCLR)  
1111 19th Street, NW, Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-785-1670 
Fax: 202-776-1792 
www.nclr.org 
 
NATIONAL COUNCIL OF NEGRO WOMEN, INC. 
777 United Nations Plaza, 10th Floor 
New York, NY 10017 
Phone: 212-687-5870 
Fax: 212-687 -1735 
 
NATIONAL INDIAN HEALTH BOARD  
1385 South Colorado Boulevard, #707 Denver, CO 80222 
Phone: 303- 759-3075 
Fax: 303-759-3674 
www.nihb.org 
 
NATIONAL LATINO COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO PREVENTION 
1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 732 Washington, DC 20009 
Phone: 202-265-8054 
Fax: 202-265-8056 
E-mail: lcat@erols.com 
www.nlcatp.org 
 
NATIONAL MINORITY AIDS COUNCIL  
1931 13th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20009 
Phone: 202-483-6622 
Fax: 202-483-1135 
E-mail: info@nmac.org 
www.nmac.org 
 
NATIONAL MULTI.CULTURAL ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Paul Cardenas 
Director 
2777 Uthica Street 
Denver, CO 80212 
Phone: 303-480-9934 
Fax: 303-480-9608 
 
NATIONAL LATINO CHILDREN'S INSTITUTE  
1412 West 6th Street 
Austin, TX 78703-5139 
Phone: 512-472-9971 
Fax: 512-472-5845 
E-mail: nlci@nlci.org 
www.nlci.org 
 
NATIONAL PUERTO RICAN FORUM, INC. 
 31 East 32nd Street, 4th Floor 
New York, NY 10016-5536 
Phone: 212-685-2311 
Fax: 212-685-2349 
www.nprf.org 
 
 



OFFICE OF MINORITY HEALTH RESOURCE CENTER (OMHRC) 
P.O. Box 37337 
Washington, DC 20013-7337 
Phone: 800-444-6472 
Fax: 301-230-7199 (TTY) 
E-mail: info@omhrc.gov 
www.omhrc.gov 
 
ORGANIZATION OF CHINESE AMERICANS  
1001 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 601 Washington, DC 20036 
Phone: 202-223-5500 
Fax: 202-296-0540 
E-mail: oca@ocanatl.org 
www.ocanatl.org 
 
PRIDE INSTITUTE (GAY; LESBIAN, BISEXUAL COMMUNITY) 
168 5th Avenue, Suite 4 South 
New York, NY 10010 
800-54- PRIDE 
www.pride-institute.com 
 
PUERTO RICAN ORGANIZATION FOR COMMUNITY EDUCATION AND ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT. INC. (PROCEED) 
815 Elizabeth Avenue 
Elizabeth, NJ 07201 
Phone: 908-351-7727 
Fax: 908-353-5185 
www.proceedinc.com 
 
SIGMA GAMMA RHO SORORITY. INC.  
8800 S. Stony Island 
Chicago, IL60617 
Phone: 773-873-9000 
Fax: 773-731-9642 
www.sgr1922.org 
 
UNITED NATIONAL INDIAN TRIBAL YOUTH. INC. (UNITY) 
P.O. Box 25042 
Oklahoma City, OK 73125 
Phone: 405-236-2800 
Fax: 405-971-1071 
www.unityinc.org 
 
WHITE BISON, INC. 
 6145 Lehman Drive, Suite 200 Colorado Springs, CO 80918 Phone: 719-548-1000 
Fax: 719-548-9407 
E-mail: info@whitebison.org www.whitebison.org 
 
100% DRUG FREE CLUB SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WELFARE S.U.N. Y. 
Dr. Frances Brisbane, Ph.D. 
Dean 
School of Social Welfare 
Stony Brook 
HSC Level 2, Room 093 
Stony Brook, NY 11794-8231 
Phone: 631-444-2139 
Fax: 631-444-8908 
E-mail: francesb@ssw.hscsunysb.edu www.uhmc.sunysb.edu 
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